
From: Grochowski, Adam
To: jschneider@mcts.org
Subject: Re: MPD access to Bus Video
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 11:36:08 AM

Hi

Respectfully,

Adam Grochowski
Police Sergeant
Milwaukee Police Department 
Fusion Division [2 p.m. to 10 p.m.]
W: 414.935.1200 ext 1204
C: 414.477.8273 [preferred]

From: Julie Schneider <JSchneider@mcts.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 8:24:07 AM
To: Grochowski, Adam <agroch@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: FW: MPD access to Bus Video
 
Adam – Here is where we are at with RsM access for MPD.
 
Julie Schneider, CPP®
Director of Safety, Security and Risk Management
(414) 937-3228 | jschneider@mcts.org

Milwaukee County Transit System
1942 N 17th Street
Milwaukee, WI 53205
 

From: Dan Boehm <DBoehm@mcts.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 4:24 PM
To: Julie Schneider <JSchneider@mcts.org>
Cc: Sandra Kellner <SKellner@mcts.org>
Subject: RE: MPD access to Bus Video
 
Given the sensitivities around all things ‘police’ right now, I need to discuss this topic with CEX
Crowley.  I have a meeting set for 7/28/2020 and should know more about whether or how we
proceed after that. Thank you.
-db
 
Daniel A. Boehm
President & Managing Director
(414) 937-3272  | Dboehm@mcts.org
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Milwaukee County Transit System
1942 N 17th Street 
Milwaukee, WI 53205
Check us out on Facebook& Twitter
 

From: Julie Schneider <JSchneider@mcts.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 3:34 PM
To: Dan Boehm <DBoehm@mcts.org>
Cc: Sandra Kellner <SKellner@mcts.org>
Subject: RE: MPD access to Bus Video
 
Dan,
 
I am assuming that Christine Westrich called you about this – and you have heard about her
resignation.  I think MPD is still using RsM for the DNC.  I need to give them a solid yes or no on
access to our system. I have time tomorrow to talk.  I will be in the office.
 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 3:28 PM
To: Julie Schneider <JSchneider@mcts.org>
Cc: Sandra Kellner <SKellner@mcts.org>
Subject: RE: MPD access to Bus Video
 
We can schedule a time to talk.  Obviously, this is a much more sensitive topic now, and we don’t
have the ability to tie it to DNC.
 
At this time, I would feel much better if this was an ask of OEM to better coordinate MCTS and MPD
during critical incidents.  I don’t know what the Board is going to do with the current arrangements. 
Just schedule some time on Monday or next week for us to talk.  Thank you and have a nice
weekend.
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
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 2:59 PM
To: Dan Boehm <DBoehm@mcts.org>
Cc: Sandra Kellner <SKellner@mcts.org>
Subject: MPD access to Bus Video
 
Dan,
 
MPD is moving forward with this project and has invested to integrate our Apollo system with their
“Live Earth” video system.
Can we talk on Monday if we can still move forward with this?
 
Julie Schneider, CPP®
Director of Safety, Security and Risk Management
(414) 937-3228 | jschneider@mcts.org

Milwaukee County Transit System
1942 N 17th Street
Milwaukee, WI 53205
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